
NORTHFIELD PUBLIC SCHOOLS
Office of the Superintendent

Memorandum

TO: Board of  Education
FROM: Matt Hillmann Ed.D., Superintendent
RE: Table File Items for November 28, 2022, Regular School Board Meeting

5. Items for Discussion and Reports
d. Superintendent Operations & Strategic Plan Update. Superintendent Hillmann’s update will include a brief

summary of  the draft contract with LMR Media related to sponsorship of  district facilities and equipment.

7. Consent Agenda
d. Personnel Items

i. Appointments
9. Brekken Modory, Speech Judge at the High School, beginning 1/28/2023; $77/event.

ii. Increase/Decrease/Change in Assignment
14. Amy Boecker, Special Education EA/PCA/General Education EA at NCEC - correction from

11/14/2022 consent agenda, all of  Amy Boecker’s hours are Special Education, 6.80 hrs/day. There are no
general education hours.

15. Julene Johnson, Media EA at the High School, add Event Worker/Speech Judge at the High School,
effective 1/28/2023.$77/Event

16. Michelle Oaxaca, Community School Site Lead at Greenvale Park, add Supervision General Ed EA for 1.25
hours/day at Greenvale Park, effective 11/28/2022. Step 3-$17.05/hr.

17. Lorena (Karen) Rodriguez Rosas, 1.0 FTE Community School Site Leader at Bridgewater, change to .55
FTE Community School Coordinator at Bridgewater, effective 12/5/2022-6/9/2023.








